
ATIP Memorandum

Jim,

I've attached scanned letters and email correspondence on five access requests, 
three requests for previously released documents, plus the OIC request.

As of writing this I am still waiting on the Bank of Canada, which last updated me
on March 17 to say they'll need an additional week before they can tell me if my 
request has turned up documents. There was a delay on this request because the 
Bank receives the processing payments directly, not the receiver general, so I had
to send them a new cheque before it could be processed. I also spoke on the phone 
with two coordinators to clarify the types of documents I was looking for on March
3rd, at which point we agreed to omit emails and repeat draft versions of 
documents.

For convenience/brevity, here are my municipal and provincial ATIP request 
descriptions. The federal requests were repeated verbatim in confirmation letters,
which are attached.

No federal level documents were mailed to me outside of correspondence, in one 
case (Department of Justice) because it was cabinet confidence and the other 
because the documents didn't exist (Department of Heritage). Both Elliot Lake and 
the Cabinet Office returned documents; however, neither included the information I
was searching for (the latter was mostly partially redacted media monitoring).

Request to City of Elliot Lake:

Any records pertaining to what projects were consider or how project selection was
made prior to funding application to the Building Canada fund. Specifically 
anything drafted between Sept. 2008 and January 2009 that discloses the full range
of project considerations before being presented to council.

Ontario Cabinet (Premier's) Office:

Any records, briefing notes, polling data or reports between Nov. 2013 and end of 
Jan. 2014 related to the Elliot Lake Algo Centre Mall Inquiry. Please exclude 
documents of Cabinet confidence and consider waiving fees because the request is 
made in the public interest.

- Kyle Duggan

















RE: ATIP request

From: Lesley Sprague (lesley.sprague@city.elliotlake.on.ca)
Sent: February-27-14 3:11:19 PM
To: kyle.duggan@carleton.ca (kyle.duggan@carleton.ca)

Hello Kyle: The Council dealt with your request on Monday evening, Feb 24. I
will be sending you a letter advising of the Council's decision to release
the records that we located. There are 25 pages in total. The Council did
not agree to waive the fee of $27.50. I will be sending the "official"
response letter to you tomorrow, requesting the fee, etc. I can send you the
letter by email, if you wish.
Lesley Sprague
City Clerk

-----Original Message-----
From: donotreply@esolutionsgroup.ca [mailto:donotreply@esolutionsgroup.ca]
On Behalf Of kyle.duggan@carleton.ca
Sent: February-27-14 3:02 PM
To: Lesley Sprague
Subject: ATIP request

Good afternoon,

I'm inquiring whether the city has received my access to information request
about the Building Canada fund. I haven't heard from anyone so I'm just
wondering if the city has received it, and if so, who is processing it so I
can get in touch with them.

My daytime phone is 613-266-6310, or I'm reachable via
kyle.duggan@carleton.ca.

Thank you,
Kyle Duggan

-------------------------------------
Origin: http://www.cityofelliotlake.com/en/cityhall
/clerkandbuildingservices.asp
-------------------------------------

This email was sent to you by kyle.duggan@carleton.ca through
http://www.cityofelliotlake.com.
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RE: Summaries of ATIA Completed Requests

From: Roksana Stalinski (Roksana.Stalinski@oic-ci.gc.ca)
Sent: March-14-14 2:55:08 PM
To: 'Kyle Duggan' (kyle.duggan@hotmail.ca)
Cc: _Services AIRP-ATIP Services (ATIP-Services-AIPRP@oic-ci.gc.ca)

1 attachment
A-2013-00011-AM.pdf (355.9 KB)

Mr. Duggan,

As requested, a copy of the released records for access request  A-2013-00011 is attached.

Kind regards,

Roksana Stalinski

Accès à l'information et protection des renseignements personnels /

Access to Information and Privacy

roksana.stalinski@ci-oic.gc.ca

Téléphone / Telephone : 819-994-1222

Télécopieur / Facsimile : 819-994-1768

30 Victoria, Gatineau (Québec) K1A 1H3

Site Web / Website : www.oic-ci.gc.ca

Twitter : @OIC_CI_Canada

Facebook : www.facebook.com/OICCANADA

Commissariat à l’information du Canada /

Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada

From: Kyle Duggan [mailto:kyle.duggan@hotmail.ca]
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Sent: March 13, 2014 11:35 PM
To: _Services AIRP-ATIP Services
Subject: Summaries of ATIA Completed Requests

Hi, I'm looking to receive an electronic copy of A-2013-00011/AM
preferably by email.

Thanks,
Kyle
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